
1939October 17,

Mr. L.K. Obee,
’Brentor*,

Tat«field,
Jesterham, Kent, 

England.

Bear Sir,
I hare received your letter of October 4th addressed to the 

Principal and wish to inform you that If your daughter Margarette MacGregor 
Obee Is registered for regular studies In this Faculty she will hare her 
tuition fees remitted by the University for the first term. The value of 
these fees Is $110* After the close of the first term, which is January 
19th, there will be a balance of $110 to be paid oa account of tuition fees 
In addition to these University charges there Is a $10 caution money fee 
to be paid at the beginning of the session and $16 for student activities.
I am going to write the Students* Executive Council that they follow the 
example of the University and make some allowance on the activities fee 
in such cases. As the situation stands, your daughter would need to 
pay only the $10 caution money fee at the present time and settlement of 
any balance would not need to be made until after the second term has 
begun. These are the present arrangements which we are able to make,

I hope that w* shall be able to enroll your daughter In the 
regular course.

Yours sincerely,

C.W. Hendel
Dean


